
CENWP-OD        06 December 2018 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 
 
COORDINATION TITLE – 18GPR01 MFR Green Peter Oil Release 
NOTIFICATION DATE – 29 November 2018 
PROJECT – Green Peter Dam 
RESPONSE DATE – 27 December 2018 
 
Description of the problem 
On November 21st, it was determined that approximately one gallon of turbine oil had 
been released from the Green Peter Powerhouse sump into the tailrace. Maintenance staff 
contained this oil with absorbent boom and pads.  
  
Impact on facility operation 
Turbine unit 1 will be out of service until repairs are made.     
 
Dates of impacts/outage  
November 27-December 10 (estimated)   
  
Expected impacts on fish 
There were no discernable impacts to fish. 
 
Comments from agencies 
– -----Original Message----- 
From: Walker, Christopher E CIV USARMY USACE (US)  
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 2:24 PM 
To: Diana Dishman <diana.dishman@noaa.gov>; Ann Mullan 
<Anne.Mullan@noaa.gov>; Elise Kelley <elise.x.kelley@state.or.us>; 
michael_hudson@fws.gov 
Subject: Green Peter oil release 
 
There was on oil release below Green Peter around 1 gallon.  This will 
be followed by a memorandum. 
 
Chris Walker 
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers  
Operations Division 
Fisheries Biologist 
w: 503-808-4316 
c: 503-887-6452 
 
Please email or call with questions or concerns. 
Thank you,  
Chris Walker 
NWP Operations Division Fishery Section 
Willamette Fish Operations Biologist 
503.808.4316 
Christopher.E.Walker@usace.army.mil 
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